

From: [James Coombes \[EXTERNAL\] \(PARLIAMENT\)](#)
To: [Louise Bullen](#); [Sam Buckle](#); [Stephen Goodman](#)
Cc: [Bree Graczyk](#); [Matthew Schep](#); [Melanie Vautier](#); [Sultana Shah](#); [Alexi Grimstrup](#); [Andrea Szujo](#); [Ankit Kishore \[EXTERNAL\] \(Parliament\)](#); [Becky Prebble](#); [Danielle Ryan](#); [Davinia Gazzard-Steele](#); [Ella Bambrough-Copeland](#); [Hemi Smiler](#); [Katherine Wilson](#); [Margaret Lawry](#); [Mark Vink](#); [Martin Workman](#); [Ministerials](#); [Moir Kelling](#); [OCE.Inbox](#); [Simon King](#); [Jamie Molea \[EXTERNAL\] \(Parliament\)](#)
Subject: RE: **CLASSIFICATION** BRF-4099 Progress update on the Carbon Neutral Government Programme
Date: Thursday, 21 March 2024 2:22:41 pm
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)
[image005.png](#)
[image006.png](#)
[image007.jpg](#)
[BRF-4099 \(Signed\) Progress update on the CNGP 05032024.pdf](#)

Kia ora Stephen and Sam

Please find **attached** the signed BRF-4099.

Note that on Monday the MCC discussed his feedback with James P and Sam on rec 2 for you to come back on in the next set of advice.

Ngā mihi,

James Coombes (he/him) | Private Secretary – Climate Change | Office of Hon Simon Watts MP
Minister of Climate Change
Waea Pūkoro : +64 27 2785165

From: Louise Bullen <Louise.Bullen@mfe.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 9:21 AM
To: Alexi Grimstrup <Alexi.Grimstrup@mfe.govt.nz>; Andrea Szujo <Andrea.Szuj0@mfe.govt.nz>; Ankit Kishore <Ankit.Kishore@parliament.govt.nz>; Becky Prebble <Becky.Prebble@mfe.govt.nz>; Danielle Ryan <Danielle.Ryan@mfe.govt.nz>; Davinia Gazzard-Steele <Davinia.Gazzard-Steele@mfe.govt.nz>; Ella Bambrough-Copeland <Ella.Bambrough-Copeland@mfe.govt.nz>; Hemi Smiler <Hemi.Smiler@mfe.govt.nz>; James Coombes <James.Coombes@parliament.govt.nz>; Jessie Algar <Jessie.Algar@parliament.govt.nz>; Katherine Wilson <Katherine.Wilson@mfe.govt.nz>; Margaret Lawry <Margaret.Lawry@mfe.govt.nz>; Mark Vink <Mark.Vink@mfe.govt.nz>; Martin Workman <martin.workman@mfe.govt.nz>; Ministerials <ministerials@mfe.govt.nz>; Moira Kelling <Moira.Kelling@mfe.govt.nz>; OCE.Inbox <OCE.Inbox@mfe.govt.nz>; Sam Buckle <Sam.Buckle@mfe.govt.nz>; Simon King <Simon.King@mfe.govt.nz>; Stephen Goodman <Stephen.Goodman@mfe.govt.nz>
Cc: Bree Graczyk <Bree.Graczyk@mfe.govt.nz>; Matthew Schep <Matthew.Schep@mfe.govt.nz>; Melanie Vautier <Melanie.Vautier@mfe.govt.nz>; Sultana Shah <Sultana.Shah@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: **CLASSIFICATION** BRF-4099 Progress update on the Carbon Neutral Government Programme

Kia ora koutou

Please find attached briefing BRF-4099 Progress update on the Carbon Neutral Government Programme.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Ngā mihi, Louise

Louise Bullen
Senior Analyst | Kaitātari Matua

Carbon Neutral Government Programme

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao

louise.bullen@mfe.govt.nz | environment.govt.nz

Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means my normal days of work are Monday to Thursday.

